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VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

February 18, 2021

The Honorable Scott S. Harris, Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20543

Re:  City of San Antonio, Texas v. Hotels.com, L.P., et al., No. 20-334
Dear Mr. Harris:

I am counsel of record for petitioner in the above-captioned case, which is currently
pending at the merits stage before this Court. The petition was granted on January 8, 2021,
and the brief for petitioner and joint appendix are currently due on February 22, 2021.

In accordance with this Court’s Rules 25.5 and 30.4, I respectfully request a 48-hour
extension of time, to and including February 24, 2021, in which to file the brief for petitioner
and joint appendix. This short extension will accommodate petitioner’s efforts to deal with
the massive fallout from the winter storm in Texas, including outages, flooding, and water-
safety issues. The proposed extension would not shorten the briefing period for
respondents, whose brief would still be due within 30 days of the filing of petitioner’s brief;
petitioner will make up any delay on the backend with the reply brief, thus ensuring the
case is still fully briefed at the same time—and available for argument any day of the April
2021 sitting.

Counsel for respondents has graciously consented to this request.

We appreciate your time and assistance. If you need any further information, please
do not hesitate to let me know.

Sincerely,
Daniel L. Geyser

ce: Counsel for respondents
(see attached service list)
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